Cccxets 'los. 5-36 and 7-36 are tentatively set for “eoruary 19 and March 3, 1986. Applications “or hearing
~ust de filed at ieast 22 aays in advance of hearing date. .

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - W/EDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 5, 1986

M. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,

8:15-A.
TATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

S

The following cas:s will be heard before David R. Catanach, Examiner, or Michael L. Stogner, Alternate cxaminer:

CASE 3816: Application of C & C Operating Corporation for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the San
Andres formation in the perforated interval from approximately 4942 feet to 4986 feet in its Lea "OR"
State Well Ho. 3 located 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 12, Township 18 South,
Range 36 East, Arkansas Junction-San Andres Pool.

CASE 8817: Application of Pollution Control, Inc. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Abo,
Wolfcamp, and Devonian formations in the perforated intervals from approximately 5000 feet to 12,164
feet in the L & 8 0i1 Company Inc. State “AJd" Well No. 1 located 2310 feet from the North and East
Tines (Unit G) of Section 33, Township 18 South, Range 36 East.

- CASE 3818:  Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a pressure maintenance project, Eddy County, New Mexico.
__Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a pressure maintenance project
in the Avalon-Delaware Pool by the injection of water into the perforated interval from approximately
2595 feet ti 3685 feet in its Stonewall "YE" State Well No. 1 located 1650 feet from the South line and
1980 feet f-om the East line (Unit J) of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range 28 East.

CASE 3775:  (Continued “rom January 9, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Abo formation
underlying :he SW/4 of Section 23, Township 5 South, Range 25 East, Undesignated Pecos Slope Abo Gas
Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard gas well location thereon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator

of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

TASE 2809: {Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, "n the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Delaware
formation underlying four standard 40-acre oil spacing and proration units being the NW/4 SE/4, NE/4 SE/4,
SW/4 SE/4 and SE/4 SE/4 of Section 13, Township 18 South, Range 31 East, each unit to be dedicated to

a well to be drilled at a standard Tocation thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and complet 'ng each of said wells and the allocation of the costs thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said wells.

(5]
3
w
m

3734:  (Continued “rom January 22, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of TX0 Production Corp. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, n the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in all formations
from the su-face through the base of the Queen formation underlying the NW/4 NE/4 of Section 14,
Township 18 South, Range 38 East, forming a standard 40-acre spacing and proration unit, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard oil well location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as

~e1l as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator

of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

')

ASE 2810: (Continued ~“rom January 22, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

v

Application of Bliss Petroleum, Inc. for an exception to the special rules and regulations for the
Jean Permo-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

an exception to the special rules and regulations of the Dean Permo-Pennsylvanian Pool, as promulgated
by Division Order No. R-892, authorizing a 40-acre non-standard oil spacing and proration unit
comprising :he SW/4 NW/4 of Section 35, Township 15 South, Range 36 East, to be dedicated to a well

to be located at a standard 0il well location thereon.
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Aoplication ¢f The Petroleum Corporation of Delaware for compulsary pooling, Sddy County, New Mexicc.
Apolicant, in tne above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from 3500 feet

0 3600 feet underlying the SE/4 SW/4 of Section 12, Township 26 Soutch, Range 29 Fast, forming a
standard d0-acre oil spacing and proration unit, to be dedicated to a well located at a standard

011 well location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said
well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for
supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well,

Application of Santa Fe Energy Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the 4Wolfcamp,
Strawn, Atoka, and Morrow farmations underlying the W/2 of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 27
tast, forming a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit, to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard gas well location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for

risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Earle M. Craig, Jr. Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause,seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location 1250 feet

from the South Tine and 660 feet from the East line of Section 25, Township 26 South, Range 30 East,
Undesignated Ross Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool, the $/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the well.

(Continued from January 22, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Coquina 0il Corporation for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
Cisco formation in the perforated interval from approximately 7870 feet to 8196 feet in its

Pan Canadian Well No. 1 Jocated 1980 feet from the North and West lines (Unit F) of Section 34,
Township 19 South, Range 25 East.

{Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Sun Exploration and Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox gas
well location 2080 feet from the North line and 600 feet from the East line of Section 24, Township
18 South, Range 33 East, Morrow formation, the N/2 of said Section 24 to be dedicated to the well.

(Continued from January 9, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Gary-Williams 0il Producer for a pressure maintenance project, Sandoval County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a pressure maintenance
project in the Rio Puerco-Mancos 0il Pool by the reinjection of natural gas into the perforated
interval from approximately 3691 feet to 4127 feet in its San Isidro "13" Well No. 11 located 1980
feet from the South and West lines of Section 13, Township 20 North, Range 3 West.

Application of Amoco Production Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new o1l pool for Gallup
production comprising all of Sections 25, 26, 35 and 36 in Township 26 North, Range 3 West, and

the promulgation of special rules therefor including a provision for 160-acre spacing and designated
well locations.

{Continued from January 9, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Geo Engineering, Inc. for a unit agreement and for authorization for a unit

pian of development to more efficiently recover primary reserves and for the purpose of secondary
recovery, McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a
unit area for the Mesaverde formation encompassing 1580 acres, more or less, of State and fee lands
underlying either all or portions of Sections 20, 21, 22, 27, 28, 29 and 30, Township 20 North,
Range 9 Hest. Applicant further seeks an order authorizing a plan of development within said unit
area to include:

1) an exception to Division General Rule 104.F.,
to provide for oil wells to be located not
nearer than 165 feet to the unit boundary
nor nearer than 10 feet to any quarter-quarter
section or subdivision inner boundary;

2) an exception to Division General Rule 104.C.I1.,
allowing the operator to develop the unit area
with more than four wells on each 40-acre tract;
and,
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(Continued from April 2, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Southland Royalty Company for NGPA Wellhead Price Ceiling Category Determinations, Lea Countv,
New Mexico. aApplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a determination by the Division that the following
four wells in Township 19 South, Range 35 East, Scharb-Bone Springs Pool, meet the NGPA well category
criteria for New Onshore Reservoir under Section 102 of the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 and the appli-
cable rules of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission:

1) Smith "S5" Well No. 2 located 660 feet from the
South line and 1980 feet from the East line
(Unit 0) of Section 5

2) Smith "5" Well No. 4 located 2143 feet from the
South line and 700 feet from the East line (Unit
I) of Section 5;

3) Scharb "8" Well No. 2 located 660 feet from the
North line and 2180 feet from the East line (Unit
B) of Section 8; and,

4) Scharb "9" Well No. 4 located 766 feet from the
North line and 2086 feet from the West line (Unit
C) of Section 9.

(Readvertised)

Applicatjon of Yates Petroleum Corporation for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the atove-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Avalon-Delaware

Pool in the perforated interval from 2595 feet to 3685 feet in its Stomewall "YE" State Well No. 1 located
1650 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the East line (Unit J), Section 30, Township 20 South,
Range 28 East. In the absence of objection, this case will be approved prusuant to Division Rules and
Regulations.

Application of Mesa Grande Resources, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicanc,
in the abtove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Undesignated Gavilan-
Pictured Cliffs Pool underlying the SE/4 of Section 5, Township 25 North, Range 2 West, to be dedicated to

a well to be drilled at a standard gas well location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk

involved in drilling said well.

Applicat:on of HNG 0il Company for compulsory pooling. Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface to the top of the Wolfcamp
formation underlying the SW/4 of Section 31, Township 24 South, Range 29 East, forming a standard l60-acre
gas spaci.ng and proration unit for any and all formations and/or pools developed on 160-acre spacing.
Applicant. further seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the top of the Wolfcamp formation

to the base of the Undesignated Salt Draw-Atoka Gas Pool underlying the W/2 of said Section 3l, to form

a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit both aforementioned units to be dedicated to a well

to be dr:lled at a standard gas well location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for

risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continued from aApril 30, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Nearburg Producing Company for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Cisco and Canyon
formations in the perforated interval from approximately 7772 feet to 7850 feet in the Coquina 0il
Corporat ion Aikman State Well No. 1 located 660 feet from the SOuth line and 1980 feet from the West
line (Unit N) of Section 27, Township 19 South, Range 25 East.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Comservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating, assigning a discovery allowable, and extending certain pools in Chaves and Eddy Counties, New
Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow Production
and designated as the Bufifalo Valley-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Read and Stevens,
Inc. Langlev Federal Com Well No. 3, located in Unit O of Section 14, Towmship L5 South, Range
27 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: §/2
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CREATE a new pool in zZddv Countv, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Spring production
and designated as the South Corral Canyon-Bone Spring Pool. The discovery well is the United
Petroleum Corporation Exxon Federal Well Yo. 1, located in Unit M of Section 31, Township 25 South,
Range 30 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: SW/4

CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an o0il pool for Delaware Production

and designated as the South Culebra Bluff-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is the Amoco Production
Companv Brantly B Well No. 1, located in Unit J of Section 24, Township 23 South, Range 28 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SQUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: SE/4

CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Pennsylvanian produc-
tion and designated as the North Foor Ranch-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Plains
Radio Broadcasting Company Camel State Well No. 2, located in Unit K of Section 6, Township 9 South,
Range 27 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: W/2

CREATE a new pool in Eddy Countv, Yew Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Spring production
and designated as the South Leo-Bone Spring Pool. The discovery well is the Yates Petroleum Corpora-
tion Benson Deep Unit Well No. 2, located in Unit E of Section 23, Township 18 South, Range 30 East,
YMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: NW/4

CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production and
designated as the Loco Hills-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Yates Petroleum Corporation
Cedar Lake ADI Federal Com. Well No. 1, located in Unit E of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range
30 East, WYMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: W/2

CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an o1l pool for Bone Spring production
and designated as the East Loco Hills-Bome Spring Pool. The discovery well is the Harvey E. Yates
Loco Sand Hills 9 Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit P of Section 9, Township 18 South, Range 30

East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: SE/4

CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production and
designated as the North Ross Draw-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is the J.C. Williamson Wright

Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit P of Section 15, Township 26 South, Range 30 East, NMPM. Said

pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 26 SQUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: SE/f4

ASSIGN a discovery allowable of 13,890 barrels to the discovery well for the Catclaw Draw-Delaware
Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico. Said discovery well is the Exxon Corporation Catclaw Draw Well
No. 8 located in Unit G of Section 22, Township 21 South, Range 25 East, NMPM.

EXTEND the Atoka Glorieta-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: NE/4 NE/4, S/2 NE/4, SE/4, and NW/4

EXTEND the Brushy Draw-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 2S5 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: N/2 SW/4

EXTEND the Four Mile Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: S/2




n

Page 2 of 3 - Docket No. 17-36

_ASE 3892: ‘Continued from Mav lu4, 1986, Zxaminer Hearing)

Application of Manana Gas, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County, New MYexico.
applicanz, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its
proposed Nancy Hartman Well No. 1 to be drilled 1100 feet from the North Iine and 55 feet from the
Zast line of Section 22, Township 29 North, Range 1l West, Bloomfield-Chacra Pool, the NE/4 of said
Section 2 to be dedicated to the well.

ZASE 8870: «Continued from May 14, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Nearburg Producing Company for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Cisco and Canvon
formations in the perforated interval from approximately 7772 feet to 7850 feet in the Coquina 0il
Corporat:on Aikman State Well No. 1 located 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West
line (TUni.t N) of Section 27, Township 19 South, Range 25 East.

CASE 8907: application of Minerals Inc. for Hardship Gas Well Classification, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks a determination that its Llano "34" State Com Well No. 1 located 1630
feet fron the South line and 660 feet from the East line (Unit I) of Section 34, Township 21 South,
Range 34 East, tast Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool, is a hardship gas well which should be granted priority
access to pipeline takes in order to avoid waste.

CASE 8866: (Continued from April 30, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Amoco Production Company for am unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~stvled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox well location 180 feet from the
South lire and 130 feet from the East line of Section 9, Township 27 North, Range 12 West, Wildcat Gallup/
Basin Dakota Pool, the SW/4 and S/2, respectively, of said Section 9, to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 8874: (Continued from April 30, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Union Texas Petroleum Corporation for Pool Reclassification, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the reclassification of the Crosby-Devonian Gas Pool as
an assoc:ated pool and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor.

CASE 8818: (Continued from May 14, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

T Applicat:on of Yates Petroleum Corporation for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the atove-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt warer into the Avalon-Delaware
Pool in the perforated interval from 2595 feet to 3685 feet in its Stonewall "YE" State Well No. 1
located 1630 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the East line (Unit J}, Section 30, Township
20 South, Range 28 East. In the absence of objection, this case will be approved pursuant to Division
Rules anc Regulations.

CASE 3908: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating. assigning a discovery allowable, countracting, and extending certain pools in Lea County,
New Mexico: )

(a) CREaATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Yates production and
des:.gnated as the Buffalo-Yates Pool. Further, assign approximately 17,350 barrels of discovery
allowable to the discovery well, the Amoco Produ tion Company Nellis Fed Well No. 3 located in

nic F of Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 33 East, XMPM. Said Pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: NW/4

{b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an o0il pool for Delaware production
and designated as the Northeast Lea-Delaware Pool. " The disccvery well is the Spectrum 7
Exp.oration Company Mobil State Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 2, Township 20 South,
Ranuze 34 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: SE/4

(c) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated as the Lea-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discoverv well is the TXO Production Corporation
Jordan 3 Well Yo. 2 located in Unit G of Section 11, Township 20 South, Range 35 East, NMPM. Said
noo . would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 35 ZAST, NMPM
Section 11: N/2
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y
!,cﬁéﬁs Nos. 18-86 and 19-86 are tentatively set for June 12 and June 25, 1986. Applications for hearing must be filed
"at least 22 davs in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: ZXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY - MAY 28, 1986
8:15 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Michael E. Stogner, Examiner, or David R. Catanach, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 38878: (Continued from May 14, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to consider the
amendment of Rule 101 relating to bonds. The proposed amendment would provide for the posting of a cash
bond upon a showing that the operator is unable to obtain a surety bond.

CASE 3903: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to counsider
amendments to its SPECIAL RULES FOR APPLICATIONS FOR WELLHEAD PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATIONS,
pursuant to the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, as promulgated by Division Order No. R-5878-B, as
amended. The proposed amendments to be considered include:

1) adopting an administrative procedure for NGPA Section 107, Occluded Natural Gas
Produced from Coal Seams, wellhead filing requirements;

2) 1instituting a $25.00 filing fee for each Application for Wellhead Price Ceiling
Category Determinations; and,

3) minor changes and/or clarification to the GENERAL RULES, DEFINITIONS, AND FILING
REQUIREMENTS for NGPA Categories 102, 103, 107, and 108.

CASZ 8904 Application of Amerind O0il Company for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox oil well location for its
proposed Wiser "B" State Well No. 1 to be drilled 810 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from
the East line of Section 29, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, Northeast Lovington-Pennsylvanian
Pool, the W/2 NE/4 of said Section 29 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 5905: Application of Oilfield Services for an oil treating plant permit, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the SE/4 NW/4 of
Section 33, Township 29 North, Range ll West.

CASE 8890: (Continued from May l4, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Northwest Pipeline Corp. for Hardship Gas Well Classification, Rioc Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a determination that its San Juan 29-5 Unit Welil
No. 91 located 1140 feet from the North line and 1840 feet from the East line (Unit B) of Sectiom 35,
Township 29 North, Range 5 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, is a hardship gas well which should be granted
prioritv access to pipeline takes in order to avoid waste.

CASE 8906: (This case will be dismissed)

Application of Shell WestemE & P, Inc. for waterflood expamsion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to expand its Shell Black Waterflood Project, authorized
bv Division Order Yo. R-2747, dated July 29, 1964, by converting its Black Well No. 1 located 1980
feet from the South and East lines (Unit J) of Section 21, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Langlie
Mattix (Seven Rivers-Queen) Pool, from a producing oil well to a water injection well.

ASE 8891 .Continued from May 14, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

)
o
f

Application of Manana Gas, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stvied cause, seeks approval of an unerthodox gas well location for its
orcposed Hartman Well No. 1-Z to be drilled 1230 feet from the North line and 55 feet from the East
line of Section 22, Township 29 North, Range Il West, Basin-Dakota Pool, the E/2 of said Section 22
to be dedicated to the well. ’
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iContinued Zrom May 28, 1986, Examiner Hearing)

ipelication of Nearburg Producing Corpany for salt water disposal, Eddy Countv, New Mexico. applicant,
n zhe above-stvled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in *o the Cisco and Canven
formations in the perforated interval fram approximately 7772 feet to 7830 feet in the Coguira Cil
Corporation Aikman State Well No. ! located 660 feet from che Socuth lire and 198C Zfeet from <he jlest
_ine (Unit ) cf Section 27, Township 19 South, Range 25 East.

(Contimued Zrcem May 2§, 1986, Examiner Hearing) -

cpiication of Tnion Texas Petroleum Corporation fcr Fool Reclassification, Lea Cocunty, New Mexice.
*rplicant, n <he abcve-styled cause, seeks the reclassification of the Crosby-Devcnian Gas Pool as
zn associatead pool andé the pramulgaticn of special pool rules therefor.

-
A

Arplicacicn of Yates Drilling Company for waterflood expansion, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,

irn e apove-strled cause, seeks authority to expand its Yates Artesia Metex Unit Waterflood Proiect,
authorized .oy Division Crder No. ®-4609, dated August 13, 1973, by converting its Artesia Metex Unit
Well No. 35 lccated 1630 Zeet fram the North line and 330 feet fram the East line (Unit ¥) of Secticn
26, T o 18 South, Range 27 East, Artesia-Queen-~Gravburg-San Andres Pool, Artesia Metex Unit Area,
Zrem a srodicing oil well to a water injecticn well.

(Cenzinved fram Mzy 28, 1966, Examiner Hearing)

application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for salt water disposal, Edéy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the abovza-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Avalcn-~Delaware
7ool in the perforated interval Zrom 2595 feet to 2685 feet in its Stonewall "YE" State Well No. 1
located 16335 Zeet from che South lire and 1980 feet fram the Fast line (Unit J), Secticn 30, Township
<0 South, Range 28 East. In the absence of cbjection, this case will be approved pursuant to Division
Fules and Ragulaticns.

(Centirved Irom May 14, 1966, Ixaminer Hearing)

Appiication of Amoce Froducticn Campany for NGPA Wellhead Price Ceiling Catecory Determuirations, Lea
County, Yew Mexico. Agpiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a determination by the Division that
e rellowisng three wells n Townsnip 19 South, Range 35 East, Scharb-3cne Springs Pool, meet the NGFA
well category criteria for New Cnshore Reservoir under Section 102 of the Natural Gas Policy act of

bR~ ad~)

1%27¢ and th2 aprlicable rules of the Federal Energv Pegqulatory Commission:
1) Elxan %Well No. 3 located 188C Zeet from the South
and East lines (Unit J) of Section 9;

2} Elkan Well No. 4 located S1¢ Zeet from the South
lire ard 2121 feet from the West line (Unit N) of
Section 9; and, ’
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In the matter oI the hear:tng called ':y che Cil Conservation Division cn its own meotion =c amend Rule 212
et :::vide for administrative arproval oI arplications Zor treating plants, £o recuire a cash or surety
ocnd sufficient Zor surface reclamation of che treating plant facility site, and tc additionally condizien
<me zond upen land surface reclamaticn to OCC standards.

::. —he mavter of the hear:ing cailed by the 0il Conservation Sivision on its own motion %o permit 4. T.
terts, Jr., Great american Insurance Campany, and cther interested parties to arpear and show cause
- —he Bocle Farms SWD Well lio.l located 660 feet frem the South and West lires of Secticn |6,

2z i1 Scuth, Pance I+ Zast, Lea County, shcuid rot be plugged and abandoned in accordance with
Ciisicn-approved Dlicgilng procram.

1]

In the matter of the hearing cailed by the 0il Conservartion Division on its cwn motion to permit I. & W.,
Inc. =c aprear and s'ncw cause why its Form C-133, Authorizaticn to Haul Water, should not ke cancelled
fer nen~campliiance with Oil Conservation Division's regulations.

Acplicatzon of Parabo, Inc. fcr salt water disposal, Lea Ccunty, New Mexico. Applicant, in “he above-
strled czuse, seeks authorii” to dispose of produced salt water into the San Andres Zormaticn in zhe

serfcrated interval fram 4300 feet to 4950 feet in its Royalty Holding Well No. 4, located 660 Zeet
Zram the Nor<h and East lines cr Section 25, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

Aprlicatzon of Exxon Ccrporation Ior an unorthodox gas well location ané a non-standard gas proration
unit, Eddy County, New Mexicc. Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, seeks approvai of an uncrthodox
zas well lccation 1580 Zzet Srcm the North line and 525 feet “rom the West line of Section 7, "‘cvmsh_:
~out:x, Range 29 Zast, Undesitnated South Hmpire-Morrow Gas Pool, the NE/4, E/2 YW/4, and Iots 1
ard I cf said Ssction 7 tb ce dedicated to said well forming a 292.32-acre non-standard cas spacing
and croraticn unit,

Arplicaticn of Chase Enercy, Inc. for salt water disposal, San Juan County, Mew Mexicc. Applicant,
in the above-stvled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Slick rock-
Cakota Cil Peol in the open-hole interval fram 750 feet te 758 feet in their DEB Well No. 18 located
Zget Ircm the South line and 420 feet from the East line (Unit P) of Section 36, Township 30

-

Yerth, Rarce 1T West.

(Contirved Zrcm May <€, 1986, Examirer Hearing)

Arplication of Manana Gas, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, San Cuan County, New Mexico.
Srplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its
_rooosed Zaruran Well No.--1-E <o Le drilled 1230 feet fram the North line and 55 feet from the
Zast line of Section 22, chmsnln 29 North, Range 11 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, the E/2 of said
Secticn 12 to be dedicated to the well. '

iContinued Iram May 28, 1586, Ixaminer Hearing)

Agpazcation of anana Gas, Inc. for an urcrthodox gas well location, San Juan County, Mew Mexico.
Applicanz, in the abcve-stvied cause, seks approval of an unorthodex gas well location for its
zrecresed Nancy Hartran YWell Yoo 1 to be drilled 1106 feet from the North line and 35 feet fram the
a5t Line of Secticn II, Tcwnship I9 North, Pance 1l West, Bloamfield-Chacra Pool, the NE/4 of said
Section 22 ¢ e dedicatad to the well.

{This case wiil be continued to Jure 25, 1986)

a m

Arpiication of Tenneco Oil Compary Zor directional drilling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant,
i the zpove-stvled cause, seeks authority for the direct ona_ drilling of four wells tc the Basin-
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MR. CATANACH: Call next Case
8818.

MR. TAYLOR: Application of
Yates Petroleum Corporation for a pressure maintenance pro-
ject, Eddy County, New Mexico.

MR. CARR: May it please the
Examiner, my name is William F. Carr, with the law firm
Campbell & Black, P. A., of Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of
Yates Petroleum Corporation.

We have one witness.

MR. CATANACH: Are there other

appearances in this case?

Will the witness please stand

and be sworn?

(Witness sworn.)

DAVID L. LANNING,
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Q Will you state your full name and place
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of residence?

A David L. Lanning, Artesia, New Mexico.

0 Mr. Lanning, by whom are you employed and
in what capacity?

A Yates Petroleum Corporation as a petro-
lJeum engineer.

0 Have you previously testified before this
Commission or this Division?

A No, I have not.

Q Would you briefly summarize for Mr. Cata-
nach your educational background and your work experience?

A My education, I have a petroleum degree
from Texas Tech University.

My work experience, I have eight years of
engineering experience in the Navy and four years as a pet-
roleum engineer, two with Union 0il of California and appro-
ximately two with Yates Petroleum.

0 Now with Union 0il of California and with

Yates, in both of those jobs was your area of responsibility

southeastern New Mexico?
A Yes, it was.

Q Are you familiar with the application

filed in this case?
A Yes, I am.

0 And are you familiar with the subject
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well?

A Yes, I am.

MR. CARR: We tender Mr. Lan-
ning as an expert witness in petroleum engineering.

MR. CATANACH: Mr. Lanning is
so qualified.

0 Mr. Lanning, will you briefly state what
Yates Petroleum Corporation seeks with this application?

A Yes. Yates Petroleum is seeking authori-
zation to inject for pressure maintenance purposes in the
Avalon Delaware Pool through the Stonewall Whitten Well No.
1.

This well is currently a shut-in produ-
cer., It was completed of January of 1984.

Q Would you identify for Mr. Catanach what
has been marked as Yates Exhibit No. 1?

A This is the 0il Conservation Division's
Form C-108 with all of the required attachments explaining
Yates application for authorization to inject.

0 Now you stated this well was -- the sub-
ject well was completed in 1984. What are the injection
zones that we're talking about here today?

A We're talking about the Avalon Delaware
formation, which is the productive formation in the pool.

Q And what is the present status of this
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well?

A It is shut-in.

Q Would you refer to the plat which is con-
tained in Exhibit Number One, and review the information
contained on this plat for Mr. Catanach?

A This plat shows the location of the sub-
ject well notated by a triangle in the center of the plat.
It shows all wells within a 2-mile radius, notated by the
larger circle. It shows the lease ownership and it shows
the area of review, notated by a one-half mile radius cir-
cle, and 1'l1l point out that there is a fresh water well no-
tated by a square within the one-half mile radius circle.

0 That's to the southeast of the proposed
injection well?

A Yes, it is.

Q The other wells that are within the area
of review, are those Delaware wells?

A Yes, all but three of them are. There
are three gas wells in the area, also.

Q Now, Mr. Lanning, I'd like to direct your
attention on this plat to Section 31 --

A Yes.

0 -~ and the injection well symbol in the
southeast quarter of that section.

A Okay, 1in the southwest of the southeast
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7
quarter there is an injection well also in the Avalon Dela-
ware Pool operated by Exxon.

Q Would you now go to the next page in Ex-
hibit Number One, which is the tabular data, and review this
information for the examiner?

A This shows the details of the sixteen
wells located within one-half mile of the proposed injection
well; gives the well name and location; spud date; comple-
tion date; the type of well; total depth; the construction
and the completion record.

Q Mr. Lanning, are there any plugged and
abandoned wells within the area of review?

A No, there are not.

Q Would you -- 1'd like to direct your at-
tention to the first well on this tabular data and ask you
just to advise Mr. Catanach of the status of that well.

A This Federal "DS" No. 1 is the water well
which was notated on the plat. Yates Petroleum drilled the
well in 1974 to a total depth of 670 feet and then released
that well to the rancer as a water well. It is not being
used as a water well; it's abandoned, temporarily abandoned.

0 All right. Would you now go back in Ex-
hibit Number One to the schematic drawings of the subject

well and review those?

A Page number three is the injection well
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data sheet after it was converted to injection.

It shows the packer to be set at approxi-
mately 2500 feet.

It shows the injection interval through
perforations between 2595 and 3685.

It shows that the well will have 2-3/8ths
plastic-coated tubing set in a plastic-coated or nickel
packer. The annulus will be filled with fluid and will be
pressure tested as required by the Federal Underground
Injection Control Program.

Q Now, Mr. Lanning, you've indicated you're
going to be injecting into the Delaware formation. Would
you now go to Exhibit Number Two, which is your cross sec-
tion, and review that for Mr. Catanach?

A This is just a cross section showing the
proposed injection well in the center and the well immedi-
ately to the west and to the south.

The purpose of the exhibit is just to
show that the proposed injection intervals are continuous
throughout the field and therefore a pressure maintenance
project will be viable.

And I would also like to bring up at this
time that after the well is converted and we've had time to
evaluate it, we may 1like to add additional perforations in

other zones that are continuous and productive in offset
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9
wells and if that could be done in a way that we could get
approval to add perforations with administrative approval,
we would like for that to take place.
Q Now, Mr. Lanning, if I look at the index

map, the disposal well is to the north and east of the two

offsetting producers.

A Yes.

Q How was that disposal well located in re-
gard to the producing portion of the Delaware in this area?

A This well is on the edge of the field.
It has only produced about 1600 barrels of oil, primarily
makes water because of its location in the field, and if we
do add additional injection intervals based on our comple-
tion history of the field, evaluation of the mud logs, and
the well logs, we do not believe that we would sacrifice any
0il production, by adding additional perforations, if we
need to.

Q So when you ran the mud log on the well
there was nothing in any of these other zones that would

have warranted going forward with any testing --

A No, there was not.
Q -= or perforating?
A No, there was not.
Q What is the source of the water you're

proposing to inject into the subject well?
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10
A It is formation water produced from the
Avalon Delaware Pool,.
Q So you're just reinjecting into that for-

mation water produced from it.

A That's correct.

Q What are you presently doing with this
water?

A It is currently being hauled for dispo-
sal.

Q And what volumes are you proposing to in-
ject?

A We're expecting an initial rate of be-

tween 4-and-500 barrels of water a day, a maximum rate of
probably 1000 barrels of water a day; a total volume of pos-
sibly 2-million barrels.

A closed water system is expected to be
used.

I'd 1like to make a correction on page
nine. The maximum injection pressure I have stated, of 735
pounds, I'd 1like to correct to 520 pounds, based on the
highest perforation and the .2 psi per foot limit, and we
would also like addressed in the order to allow us to go to
higher pressures, if necessary, contingent on the 0il Con-

servation District's acceptance of step rate injectivity

tests.
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Q Will you now refer to page number ten of
Exhibit One and identify this?

A This is a water sample of one of the
offset producing wells, of the Delaware formation water.

Q Are there fresh water zones in the area?

A Yes, there are. The only known source of
fresh water in the area occurs in the Rustler formation at
depths up to about 250 feet.

Q And how many -- are there fresh water
wells within a mile of the disposal well, other --

A Just -- just the one well which I addres-
sed, which is temporarily abandoned and we were not able to
obtain a sample from that well.

Q And from that interval was it that that
well is producing, or was producing water?

A From the Rustler formation, which is ap-
proximately 1925 feet above the proposed injection interval.

Q Has a log of the proposed injection well
been filed with the 0il Conservation Division?

A Yes, it has.

Q Were copies of this application mailed to
the offsetting property owners and the surface owner?

A Yes, they were.

Q And is page number twelve of Exhibit One

an affidavit indicating that proper notice has been in fact
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12
provided?

A Yes, it is.

Q Could you identify what has been marked
as Exhibit Number Three, please?

A This is just a copy of the return re-
ceipts from Mesa Petroleum, Exxon, and the Commissioner of
Public Lands, State of New Mexico, showing that they did re-
ceive their notices.

Q In addition to providing notices required
by Division rules, have you discussed your plan to institute
pressure maintenance with offsetting operators?

A Yes, I've discussed it with our offset-
ting operators and all of our partners in the subject wells,
and everyoe agrees that the area has enhanced recovery po-
tential and that this pressure maintenance project is just
the first project that we're undertaking.

Q Now, Mr. Lanning, I'd like you to go back
to your plat. The wells that are offsetting the proposed
injection well to the south and the west, are those operated
by Yates Petroleum Corporation?

A The wells within Section 30 are, yes.

0 Have you examined the available geologic
and engineering data on this area?

A Yes, I have.

Q And as a result of this examination have
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13
you discovered any evidence of open faults or other hydrolo-
gic connections between the disposal zone and any under-
ground source of drinking water?

A No, we have not identified any.

o] In your opinion will granting this appli-
cation be in the best interest of conservation, the preven-
tion of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, it will.

Q Were Exhibits One through Three prepared
by you or compiled under your direction and supervision?

A Yes, they were.

MR. CARR: Mr. Catanach, at
this time we would offer Yates Petroleum Corporation Exhi-
bits One through Three into evidence.

MR. CATANACH: Exhibits One
through Three will be admitted as evidence.

MR. CARR: That concludes my

direct examination of Mr. Lanning.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CATANACH:

0 Mr. Lanning, on page five of Exhibit One,

is it, the C-108 form?
A Yes.

0] Can you identify for us the oil wells and
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the gas wells in the vicinity of that injection well?

A Okay, within that one-half mile radius,
you see the 1-EP, which is a gas well. You also see a gas
well in the upper right quadrant of the half-mile circle,
which is the EP-4, which is a gas well, and then directly
east of the proposed injection well you see the PC-1, which
is a gas well.

Q Those three gas wells, do you know 1in
what -- what zone they're completed in?

A They're completed in the Morrow.

Q Completed in the Morrow. All of the
other wells located west and south of the injection well,
those are all Avalon Delaware oil wells?

A Yes, they are. Excuse me, the WM-2,
which 1is south and east of the proposed injection well in
the corner, that is now -- the Delaware has been abandoned
in that well. It's also on the edge of the field and it's
now completed in the Bone Springs as a gas well and it is
shut in.

Q Mr. Lanning, you stated that you would
like to have permission to add perforations at a later date.
Is this within the Avalon Delaware Pool?

A Yes, this 1is all within the Avalon

Delaware in =zones that are already productive in offset

wells.
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0 Mr. Lanning, on your tabular data, well
data, you have listed the casing and the depths set and the
amount of cement used, but you don't have listed the tops of

the cements on any of these.

Can you provide that information to us?

A On the -- on the gas well, the Federal
"DC" No. 1, which is the second well, top of cement is 7700

feet on the long string.

On page seven, the "EP" State Com No. 1,
the first well is top of cement is 4800 feet, and on the

next one, the "EP" State No. 4, the top of cement is 8300
feet.

I'd 1like to add that Yates Petroleum
operates all of these wells and we do not object to filling

the annulus with fluid and monitoring them.

Q Okay, how about -- do you have any infor-

mation on the rest of these wells within a half mile?

A Not on tops of cement, no.

Q Okay, can you provide that information?
A Yes, I can.

Q Mr. Lanning, 1is this a project that is

going to be expanded in the future or is this going to be
the only injection well?
A Well, initially this is the only thing we

have plans for. All of the offset operators are interested
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16
in evaluating and studying the enhanced recovery potential
of the reservoir, but there has been no in depth study done
at this time.
Q So this will be more or less a pilot
study to determine if it would be successful to go full
scale?

A Yes.

Q Mr. Lanning, would you request that in
the order that it be stated that it can be expanded
administratively, or do you not need that?

A If you're willing to put it in the order,

we're willing to accept it.

Q But you're not specifically asking for
it.
A No, we are not.
MR. CATANACH: I have no fur-

ther questions of Mr. Lanning at this time.

Are there any other questions

of the witness?

MR. CARR: Nothing further, Mr.

Catanach.

MR. CATANACH: Is there any-

thing further in Case 88187

If not, it will be taken under

advisement.
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W, BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY
CERTIFY the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il
Conservation Division (Commission) was reported by me; that
the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of

the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

W_

| do hereuy certity that the foregoing is
a compleie record of the proceedings in
the Examiner hearing of Case No. 28 s
heard by me on S S 1956 -

) / &4«/@«& , Examiner
Oll Conservation Division
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MR. CATANACH: Call next Case
8818.

The application of Yates Petro-
leum Corporation for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

MR. CARR: May it please the
Examiner, my name is William F. Carr, with the law firm
Campbell & Black, P. A., of Santa Fe.

We represent Yates Petroleum
Corporation and I have one witness.

MR. CATANACH: Are there other
appearances in this case?

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, my
name is Ernest L. Padilla, Santa Fe, for Bob Boling.

MR. CATANACH: Will the witnes-

ses please stand and be sworn in?

(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, on
February 5th, 1986, Case 8818 came before you. At that time
it was styled application of Yates Petroleum Corporation
for a pressure maintenance project, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Following that hearing there
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5
were a number of conversations between representatives of
Yates, you, and Mr. Stamets, and it was agreed that the case
be readvertised styled an application for salt water dispo-
sal. That was done. That's why we're here before you to-
day.

In February, David Lanning, an
engineer with Yates Petroleum Corporation appeared before
you and testified from the C-108 that was filed in this case
and presented all attachments.

We will not repeat that testi-
mony here today.

I will call Dr. Boneau, who
will review recent events, who will provide you with certain
data on other wells in the immediate area surrounding the
disposal, or proposed disposal well, and discuss generally
recent activity in the area.

At this time I call Dr. Boneau.

DAVID F. BONEAU,
being called as a witness and being duly sworn wupon his

cath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Q Will you state your full name and place
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of residence?

A David F. Boneau. I live in Artesia, New
Mexico.

Q By whom are you employed and in what
capacity?

A I'm employed as Engineering Manager for

Yates Petroleum Corporation.

Q Have you previously testified before the
Division?

A Yes, sir.

0 At that -- at the time you testified,

were your credentials as a petroleum engineer accepted and
made a matter of record?
A Yes, sir, they were.
Q Are you familiar with the application
filed in this case on behalf of Yates Petroleum Corporation?
A Yes, sir.
Q Are you familiar with the well that 1is
the subject of this application and the surrounding wells?
A Yes, sir.
MR. CARR: Are the witness'
qualifications acceptable?
MR. CATANACH: Mr. Boneau is
considered qualified.

Q Would you briefly state what Yates seeks
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A Yates seeks 1in this application the
authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Stone-

wall "YE" No. 1 Well.

0 What is the present status of this well?
A This well is presently shut in.
0 Would you review the recent events which

have resulted in today's hearing?

A In February Yates requested a hearing
that injection into this Stonewall "YE" No. 1 Well be ap-
proved for pressure maintenance.

The staff at the NMOCD questioned whether
the operating agreement for the Stonewall working interest
unit covered explicitly pressure maintenance. After consul-
ting with the NMOCD Yates decided to change its application
to one that covers salt water disposal.

The case has been readvertised and Robert
E. Boling had indicated he plans to object.

Q Mr. BRonneau, have you prepared certain
exhibits for introduction in this case?

A Yes, I have prepared two exhibits.

Q Would you refer to what has been marked
as Yates Exhibit A, identify this, and review the exhibit

for Mr. Catanach?

A Yates Exhibit A is a map showing certain
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wells in the -- in the area. The purpose of Exhibit A is to
illustrate the issues involved, as I see them in this case.

The subject well, the Stonewall "YE" No.
1, is located by a green dot in Section 30. That's the well
Yates proposes for injection for salt water disposal pur-
poses. This well is located at the northeast edge of the
Avalon Delaware Pool.

The blue dots on Exhibit A show wells
that have produced from the Delaware formation.

The Delaware wells 1in Section 30 are
operated by Yates Petroleum. The Delaware wells in Section
31, and parenthetically, there's more of them to the south
that are not shown on the map, those wells are operated by
ExXxon.

These Delaware wells are about 4000 feet
deep.

The red dots on the map, and the one yel-
low dot over in Section 29, show the location of Morrow gas
wells that were drilled to about 11,000 feet. wWe'll talk
about why that one well is marked yellow in a little bit but
the yellow ones and the red ones are Morrow, deep Morrow
wells,

Q What do the circles on the exhibit indi-
cate?

A There's a half mile circle drawn around a
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green dot. That indicates the area of review for the Stone-
wall "YE" No. 1 Well.

There are two gas wells located within
that half mile circle. These are the Stonewall "EP" No. 1
Well in Unit F, operated by Yates Petroleum, and the Stone-
wall "EP" No. 4 Well in Unit H of Section 30.

I think the issue here is whether the
deep gas wells have productive -- have protective cement
across the interval proposed for injection, and that's the
issue that I'm trying to address.

The well to the northwest, the Stonewall
"EP" No. 1, does have cement across the proposed injection
interval.

Q Does Exhibit B, is that the sundry notice
which reports the cementing of that well to the 0il Conser-
vation Division?

A Yes. Exhibit B is a sundry notice on
Form C-103 showing that Yates squeezed cement across the
Delaware in the Stonewall "EP" No. 1 in 1984.

Q Okay. Would vyou now go to the No. 4
Well?

A Okay. Now back to Exhibit A, the Stone-
wall "EP" No. 4 Well has cement across the Upper Delaware,
but does not have cement across the Lower Delaware.

Continuing, then, there are two other




N O VI & W N

10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25

10
deep gas wells that are just barely outside the half mile
circle. These are the Yates Federal "DC" No. 1 in Unit L of
Section 29, and the Exxon operated Yates Federal "C" No. 1
in Unit C of Section 31.

These two wells have cement across the
Upper Delaware but not across the Lower Delaware.

Okay. The situation, then, 1is that
there's one well within the half mile circle where cement
covers only a portion of the proposed injection interval,
and there are two wells just outside the half mile circle
where cement covers only a portion of the proposed injection
interval.

Q I believe you testified that Yates oper-
ates all the blue wells in Section 30, all the Delaware
wells.

A Yes, sir, that's correct.

Q Does Yates operate the deep wells in Sec-

tion 30, as well?

A Yates operates the deep wells in Section
30.

o) What about in Section 297?

A In Section 29 Yates operates the deep

wells that are marked with red dots, the Federal "DC" No. 1

and the "DS" No. 2.

Q What is the current status of the Delaware




10
n
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

23
24
25

11
wells in Section 30?2 Are they -- are they now producing?

A Most of these wells are shut in waiting
on a suitable salt water disposal facility so we can cut
down the operating expenses. These wells make about 400
barrels of o0il and 6-or-700 barrels of water a day and
they're shut in until we can get a place to dispose of 700
barrels a day economically.

Q If this application 1is approved and
you're granted authority to inject in the subject well, what
will be the source of the water that you're injecting in
that well?

A The water that we propose to inject into
the Stonewall "YE" No. 1 will come from the Delaware wells
operated by Yates Petroleum in Section 30.

o} In your opinion will injection of water
in the proposed well endanger other wells offsetting that

well?

A I surely think that injecting the well
will help the overall situation.
Let's -- let's talk about the wells 1in
there for a minute, if we can.
The two wells to the northeast, the
Stonewall "EP" No. 4, the Federal "DC" No. 1, are operated
by Yates Petroleum. Yates Petroleum can and will monitor

these wells for pressure communication and Yates can, and
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I'm sure the Commission will hold us responsible for repair-
ing any damage that might possibly occur.

The Exxon well to the south 1is outside
the circle but it's shielded by a number of Delaware pro-
ducers which are going to relieve any pressure that might
build up in the Delaware formation in that direction.

In fact there's a Delaware producer only
100 feet from that Exxon well in Section 31.

Yates is the -- the third point I'd 1like
to make, Yates is merely re-injecting into the Delaware for-
mation water that we're taking out of the Delaware formation
in that immediate vicinity.

We are not operating a commercial water
disposal well open to other water. We're simply re-
injecting formation water back into the Delaware that came
from very near that injection well.

Q If you were able to -- if the application
is approved and you're therefore able to dispose of the
water produced from these Delaware wells in an economic
fashion, that will result in increased production in the
area, is that not true?

A Yes, sir, very definitely.

Q In your opinion would the wells, the Del-
aware wells offsetting the disposal well experience any

benefit from the increased pressure in the formation that
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will come from the disposal well?

A I think so, and we want to see whether it
will. That's why we originally tried to get it for pressure
maintenance, because we think that this injection well may
increase production from the Delaware wells and this pro-
posed well was a kind of pilot test of waterflooding in the
area. That was our original idea and I think that we still
want to determine whether the injection of water into that
well will increase production from the Delware units around
the wells.

Q Mr. Bonneau, would you now refer to the
well that is shaded yellow in Section 29, and identify that
well, please?

A Yes, sir. The well marked in yellow in
Section 29 is the Gulf Cardenas Federal No. 1. 1It's a Mor-
row test that was abandoned about 1980.

About two years ago Mr. Boling came and
talked to me about the proposal he had to inject water into
the Delaware formation through the Cardenas Federal No. 1.
Mr. Boling 1is well known to me and a lot of people in
Artesia and 1is an overriding royalty owner in most or all of
these operated wells in this area.

As you can see from this Exhibit A, there
are four gas wells operated by Yates Petroleum within about

one-half mile of the Cardenas Federal No. 1.
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At that time I pointed this out to Mr.
Boling and told about my experience with salt water disposal
in the Saunders Field, where the NMOCD did not approve a
salt water disposal request we had in a case with similar
circumstances to what he was proposing at the time.

I don't know exactly what happened to Mr.
Boling's proposal, but reading the dockets every week, 1
know that it never did come for hearing.

S0 then when Yates readvertised the
Stonewall "YE" No. 1 for salt water disposal, and that was
this spring, as you've heard already, Mr. Boling came to see
me again. I think this was in the latter part of April,
1986.

What he said to me was, "Do you remember
what you did to me on the Cardenas Federal No. 1", and
surely I remembered the facts that I just have described to
you.

At the time I listened to his complaint
and I explained why I thought our situation with the Stone-
wall "YE" No. 1 was -- was different than what he had orig-
inally proposed for the Cardenas Federal.

I told Bob Boling that I would take his
complaint to the bosses at Yates, and I did that.

I know that Yates has negotiated with Mr.

Boling for approximately a month and the differences were
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never settled.

Finally Yates decided to bring the salt
water disposal case here for hearing so the NMOCD could make
a decision on the merits of the case.

The testimony 1've gone through here this
morning has tried to lay out the facts of the case to you so
that you can make an informed decision. I've tried to ex-
plain why I think the right decision is to allow Yates to
dispose of salt water in this Stonewall "YE" No. 1 Well.

Q In your opinion will granting this appli-
cation be in the best interest of conservation, the preven-

tion of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, sir.

Q Was Exhibit A prepared by you?

A Exhibit A was prepared by me and under my
supervision.

Q Is Exhibit B a document on file with the

State of New Mexico and also contained in Yates' records on
the well?
A Yes, sir, it is a true copy of Commission
Form C-103.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr.
Catanach, we would offer into evidence Yates Petroleum Cor-

poration Exhibits A and B.

MR, CATANACH: Any objection?
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MR. PADILLA: Exhibits A and B
will be admitted into evidence.
MR. CARR: That concludes my
direct examination of this witness.

MR. CATANACH: Mr. Padilla.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. PADILLA:

Q Mr. Bonneau, is it your testimony that
Yates Petroleum cannot conduct a pressure maintenance
program or use the well in green in your Exhibit Number One
as a pressure maintenance well?

A It's my testimony, and it is my belief
from what I understand from land things, that the working
interest wunit agreement which now binds the Stonewall Unit
together, does not explicitly cover pressure maintenance and
Mr. Catanach and some of the other people here thought that
he could not approve it for pressure maintenance under that
agreement, which sounds to me like he would approve it or it
would fly if we should go back and redo the agreement with
all the people involved in the unit.

0 Instead you've changed the name from a
salt -- from a pressure maintenance well, then, to a salt
water disposal well in order to do the same thing, as I

understand your testimony.
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A Yes, sir, that's very close to an accu-
rate summary of the facts.

Q How much cement went into the "EP" No. 1
Well? Into the Delaware formation?

A Well, the Exhibit B says that -~ well,
the Exhibit B says that 375 sacks were squeezed into squeeze
holes at 499.

Background, what happened, we -~ we had a
temperature survey which shows the top of the cement at, I
think, about 4150, 4175, something like that. We -- we put
two squeeze holes at 4150 and were not able to pump in and
to circulate.

Okay, we put two squeezé holes approxi-
mately 50 foot higher and were able to circulate and we
squeezed 375 sacks into those perforations.

Q Does that mean there's a portion of that

hole that is not cemented properly in the Delaware?

A No, I don't think it means that. 1I'm not
sure --

Q You couldn't circulate =-

A -~ what you're getting at.

Q Your testimony is that you couldn't cir-

culate cement in a portion of the Delaware.
A My testimony is that at 4150 we couldn't

circulate because there was already cement there and we had
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to move up above where there was cement. We ~- we mis-esti-
mated where the cement was by 50 or 100 feet. We tried to
put squeeze holes in and ran into cement. So we went up
higher and found a place where there was no cement and cir-
culated cement up into the intermediate casing.

There 1is cement from below the base of
the Delaware all the way up through the Delaware. It was
placed in two or more stages. The original cement job came
to some point and then we squeezed cement above that, but
there is cement behind the whole Delaware in that one well.

Q At what pressure are you intending to in-
ject water into the green well?

A The application requests that we be al-
lowed to inject water at the 2 psi gradient, which is 520
pounds injection pressure. It also requests that we be able
to run step rate tests and get administrativ approval to
raise that injection pressure after those step rate tests
are reviewed by the NMOCD.

Q To what level would you anticipate in-
creasing the pressure in the well once the step rate tests
are completed?

A If necessary, we would go to as high a
pressure as they would allow. I simply do not know if we'll
need all that pressure or not.

Q Again, you essentially want to conduct a
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pressure maintenance project with this well, isn't that cor-
rect?

A Well, the people at Yates want to get rid
of this water so we can produce the oil.

Q That's not my question, Mr. Boneau. My
guestion was you essentially want to conduct a pressure
maintenance project with this well?

A Yeah, I'm -- I think I'm getting to that.
My personal feeling in the original idea behind my assigning
David Lanning to look at the project, was to see if we
couldn't justify secondary recovery in this field. That is
correct, if that's what you're asking.

Q Mr. Boneau, two years ago you recommended
not to sign the waiver on the application that Mr. Boling
had to inject water into the well marked in yellow, is that
correct?

A I do not remember his presenting me with
a walver. I remember it the way I described, that we had an
informal discussion and I told him about these Yates wells
that could possibly be damaged or were in the area of
review, and told him that in similar circumstances we had
not been able to get approval for a salt water disposal
well.

I'm not denying that he did offer me a

waiver. I do not remember a waiver, but the basic, we agree
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on the basic facts of what happened, I think.

Q Nothing has changed with respect to the
condition of the "EP" No. 4 and the "DC" No. 1 Wells.

A Nor the =- nor the other two Yates
wells, that's correct. They're in the same condition they
were two years ago, the four Yates wells that are
approximately a half mile from the Cardenas Federal.

QO What is the cement condition 1in the
"EP" No. 4 behind the pipe?

A All those wells are similar and if vyou
really want a number to the exact foot we can do that, but
all those wells are similar. They have intermediate casing
set around 3000 feet, 2800 to 3300 feet, and that's about
500 feet into the Delaware. It covers the top of the Dela-
ware.

They're drilled to around 11,000 feet and
production casing for Morrow is cemented and that cement
comes up to 6-0r-8000 feet from the surface. It does not
come to the bottom of the Delaware.

That's the situation in -- in summary in
all those wells near the Cardenas Federal Well.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we

have no further questions.
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CATANACH:

Q Mr. Boneau, if injection into your well
is approved, how would Yates propose to monitor the "EP" No.
4 Well for any waterflow problems?

A We would propose to fill the annulus with
inert fluid and install a pressure measuring device on the
surface, a gauge on the surface.

0 Has anything changed, Mr. Boneau, has an?
information changed from your original C-108 which vyou
filed, or from the last hearing we had?

A Okay, you'll recall that at the last
hearing you asked for some detailed cement tops on the wells
within the area of review, and that was provided.

The only additional information that was
not provided either of those times at the hearing of subse-
quent to the hearing, was the cementing of the casing behind
this "EP" No. 1, and we just failed to note that that had
been done in 1984.

Q Okay, any information regarding the in-
jection well itself is still the same?

A Still exactly the same, yes, sir.

MR. CATANACH: I have no fur-
ther questions of Mr. Boneau. He may be excused.

MR, PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we
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call Mike Boling.

ROBERT MICHAEL BOLING,
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. PADILLA:

Q Mr. Boling, would you please state your
name and where you reside?

A Robert Michael Boling, from Roswell, New
Mexico.

Q Mr. Boling, have you previously testified
before the O0il Conservation Division and had your creden-

tials accepted as a matter of record?

A Yes, I have.

Q As a geologist?

A Yes, sir.

Q And what is your connection with the ap-
plicant -- or protestant, Bob Boling, in this case?

A I'm am employee of Robert E. Boling.

Q Have you made a study -- have you

familiarized yourself with the application of Yates Petro-
leum Corporation for salt water disposal in the well --

A Yes, 1 am.
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Q -~ in the area of Section 30, 29, and 312

A Are you familiar with the holdings of Bob
Boling in the area of the application?

A Yes, I am. Exhibit One sets out Bob Bol-
ing's standing of interest in the area. As Dr. Boneau poin-
ted out, he has an overriding royalty interest under Section
19, the south half of Section 19, 20, 28, all of Section 20;
the southwest dguarter west half and southeast southeast
quarters of Section 29; north half southwest quarter of
south half southeast quarter in Section 30, all in 20, 28,

In Exhibit One that interest is high-
lighted on the map included in yellow. The wells that Dr.
Boneau mentioned in Section 31 that Exxon produces out of
the Delaware are also shown on this map, along with the
wells 1in the south half of 30, the west half of west half
west half of Section 32, all of which produce out of the
Delaware formation.

The -- approximately four or five miles
to the southeast down in Section 1, east half of Section 2,
north half of Section 12, 20, 29, there's a prolific, shal-
low Bone Springs formation ocilfield that produces from ap-
proximately 5000 feet down there, and in Section 30, in the
northwest northwest of Section 30, there is on this map a
well, gas well, indicated No. 7. That is the "“EP" No. 7,

well operated by Yates Petroleum, that produces gas from the
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shallow Bone Springs in the area.

Exhibit --

Q Mr. Boling, let me ask a question on
that.

Why do you mention the Bone Springs 1in
connection with this?

A The Bone Springs is a -- both of the deep
wells that are in question,. in fact all of the deeper wells
that are Morrow production in this area, penetrated the en-
tire Delaware and Bone Springs section and as evidenced by
the wells in 30 and 31 and west half west half of 32, the
Delaware is prolific in the area.

The Bone Springs has a potential for pro-
ducing in the area. In several of these wells, these deep
holes, particularly in the "DC" 1 and the "EP" 4, the poten-
tial, those potential reservoirs are unprotected behind the
5-1/2 inch casing.

Q Let's go on to what we have marked as Ex-

hibit Number Two and tell us what that is and what it con-

tains.

A Exhibit Number Two is a plat that shows
the general vicinity of the -- in the southwest portion of
Section ~-- of Township 20 South, 28 East, including the sub-

ject well.

The well marked in red is the proposed
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injection well with its half mile radius circle.

The two wells marked in yellow are the
wells that we have a serious question about. They are the
"EP" 4 as Dr. Boneau pointed out in H of 30 and the "DC" 3
in L of 29.

Also included in Exhibit Two are the com-
plete well records on file with the 0il Conservation Commis-
sion for both the "DC" 1 and the "EP" 4. I would like to
point out that there are two paper clips inserted in this
exhibit. Those indicate the portion, sundry notices, that
do describe the exact footage on the tops of the cements in
those wells.

As Dr. Boneau pointed out, the intermed-
iate casing 1in these two wells is at approximately 2850
feet. In the Federal "DC" No. 1 the -- below 2850 feet
there is no cement encountered in the hole until 7700 feet,
approximately 4500 unprotected wellbore.

In the MEP" 4 the top of the cement is
not -- is at 8300 feet by temperature survey, and also there
is a gquestion two pages back from that notation on the "“EP"
No. 4. There is a notation where there's -- here given to
the government, federal government, while at the time 1in
which they were setting -- cementing this casing, the cement
did not <circulate at the surface during cementing of the

surface casing, and the hole was filled with several yards
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of pea (sic) gravel and then the well was continued to
drill.

So there's a couple of spots above and
below the proposed injection zone in "EP" 4 that do not have
cement on them.

One, I wanted to point out that also --

0 Mr. Boling, what is the significance of

that gravel being in the wellbore?

A Well, it means that it's not cemented to
the surface to me. I'm no engineer but that's what it says
to me.

Q Would that allow water to migrate?

A Yes, it would. I would say that if there

was any surface water in the area, and I'm no hydrologist so
I can't tell you, but if there would be surface water or
fresh water, excuse me, it would be near surface water. The
fact that they only had 726 feet of surface casing and did
not cement -- circulate, would indicate to me that somewhere
near the top of the hole there is no cement near the surface
where if any fresh water existed, that's where it would
exist, in my opinion.

Q Could salt water percolate from the
injection interval to the surface given that condition?

A Highly unlikely, in my opinion, wunless

the cement was damaged behind the intermediate pipe.
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I would 1like to point out that the
proposed injection interval is from 2595 to 3685 in the "YE"
No. 1. Dr. Boneau was correct in pointing out that cement
covered the upper part of the Delaware but that, the upper
part of the Delaware that he was discussing is 200 feet 1in
each well. Of the proposed injection interval there is 890
feet exposed in both wells, the "DC" 1 and the "EP" 4, that
do not have cement behind the pipe.

I have included an Exhibit Three which
shows the -- each of the two wells that we're talking about,
the "EP" Com -- "EP" State Com No. 4, and the "DC" 1, with
the proposed injection interval marked in red for your
interest there.

I would like to also point out for the
record that while I was not immediately privy to the discus-
sions between Yates Petroleum and Robert E. Boling two years
ago éoncerning the proposed injection in the Cardenas, 1 was
privy to those discussions after the fact, and -- and I
think that =-- I know that Dr. Boneau is a very busy man, so
I might be able to help his recollection on what happened.

MR. CARR: 1I'm going to object.
This 1is clearly hearsay. I mean he's admitted he wasn't
there and he doesn't know but after the fact he couldn't be
there and couldn't correct anything.

A Let me restate my position.
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MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, let
me ask a question.

Q Mr. Boling, do you know whether Yates
Petroleum refused to sign a waiver of Mr. Boling's applica-
tion?

A Yes, I do.

0] Do you know also what discussions were
had with the 0il Conservation Division concerning your ap-
plication?

A Yes, I do.

Q Ppid the 0il Conservation Division approve
your application?

A We never -- Robert E. Boling never came
to a hearing on that application.

Q Why was that?

A Once Yates failed to sign the waiver Mr.
Stamets was approached concerning the administrative possi-
bility of going ahead with the case.

The Cardenas Well had some additional
problems, one of the major of which was that not all of the
Capitan Reef was covered by cement and there is =- that's a
fresh water source and that was considered a problem at that
time.

Q What were the other problems?

A The biggest other problem was Yates was
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going to object to our application because there was no
cement behind the pipe in the 4 and the "DC" 1 primarily.
The -- I know for a fact --
0 Did Robert E. Boling at that time suggest

a solution to taking care of the problem =--

A Yes,

Q == of the two wells?

A Yes.

Q What was that solution?

A In those -- after negotiation with Yates,

Robert E. Boling offered to fill the annulus with inert
fluid and put pressure gauges on both those wells in an at-
tempt to satisfy the concerns of Dr. Boneau, and that was an
unacceptable solution to the problem at that time, and I
might point out --

0 Was that acceptable to the 0il Conserva-
tion Division?

A I believe that would have been acceptable
at the time if Yates would have not objected to it.

I want to point out that, for the record,
that it is my direct knowledge that at the time these dis-
cussions were taking place Dr. Boneau's objection to injec-
ting water in the Cardenas Well was absolute and unequivo-
cal. No negotiation point was found. The -- the offer to

monitor the pressure on the back side of those two wells was
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unacceptable. There has been nothing in the last two years
done to change the condition of those wellbores. His -- his
Qell founded concerns at that time still exist.

Q Mr. Boling, how could the interest of
Robert E. Boling be impaired should this well --
A Well, there are several things.

First of all, we don't know that the
Delaware or the Bone Springs won't produce in either one of
those wells. There's a potential reservoir there. The Del-
aware is a highly complex, stratigraphically complex, geolo-
gic formation that no one can come to a consensus on about
much of anything about it. We can't really predict very
well whether those things will produce or not.

If the casing were to collapse in those
two wells, absclutely revenue, the revenue stream would be
shut off to everyone, to the state, to Yates, to overriding
royalty interest, to the working interest owners, and there-
fore there's a great concern from -- from the productivity
point of view of both of those wells and from a waste point
of view that there could be harm to the reservoirs and could

be harm to the wellbore and the equipment in the holes.

Q Could waste be created by allowing injec-
tion into the -- forced injection into the --
A I believe so. I believe that the condi-

tion of the hole might be altered such that you wouldn't be
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able to go and recomplete those things.

0 Mr. Bolilng, do you have anything further
to add to your testimony?

A Again, only to state that our major ob-
jection is the same objection that Dr. Boneau had two years
ago; that the holes, there's no cement behind pipes and that
that condtion exists today.

If Yates is willing to go in and squeeze
those holes off and satisfy the state, we would withdraw our
objection.

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we
offer Exhibits One through Three and pass the witness.

MR. CARR: No objection.

MR. CATANACH: Exhibits One
through Three will be admitted into evidence.

Mr. Carr, your witness.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
Q Mr. Boling, let's look at Exhibit Number
One.
You have indicated on the first page of
Exhibit Number One certain properties in which Bob Boling
has an overriding royalty interest.

A Yes, sir.
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Q What percentage interest does he have un-
der those tracts, do you know?

A I do not know.

Q But he does have some percentage over-
riding royalty in each of the tracts set forth on the first
page of this exhibit.

A Yes, sir.

0 That would mean that Mr. Boling has an
ownership interest in the nature of an overriding royalty
interest 1in each of the Delaware wells in Section 30 that
are operated by Yates?

A Correct.

0 Mr. Boling also has an ownership inter-
est, 1f I look at your plat and compare that to our Exhibit
A, in each of the deeper wells that are operated by Yates in
both Sections 30 and Section 29.

A Correct.

Q Now, if we go to Section 29 and look at
the well that you proposed to use for salt water disposal a
couple of years ago, was that well originally drilled by
Gulf?

A I don't know. I believe it was but I --
I don't know. I can't answer that.

o} And then Robert E. Beling acquired it?

A Yes. Once that well was abandoned he ap-
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plied to the BLM and got a right-of-way, which is 1included
in Exhibit Three, that gave him permission as far as the BLM

was concerneds, to wuse that well for water disposal pur-

poses.

0 So it's not a purchase from a prior
owner.

A That is correct.

Q Did Mr. Boling have any partners in the

proposal to develop that as a disposal well?

A At the time that he approached Yates he
did not. His intention was to seek approval from the state
first and then build a -- some kind of a partnership

arrangement around that approved application to dispose

water.

Q And Mr. Boling was proposing a commercial

disposal well.

A Correct.

Q Into what zone would the water be pro-
duced?

A Into the --

Q Disposed.

A -- Delaware.

Q And that's basically the same zone that

we're talking about =--

A Correct.
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Q -- here today.
A Correct.
0 What volumes did Mr. Boling propose to

dispose of in that well?

A I have no recollection.

Q Do you know if he had any limitations on
the volumes in mind?

A I would doubt that he had any -- any lim-
itations other than what they might request.

At the time that he proposed to inject
water into that well, this Avalon Delaware was not complete-
ly developed. There were fewer wells, significantly fewer
wells than there are now that were actually producing. Some
had been drilled but hadn't been put on because they pro-
duced a lot of gas and there was a question about getting
the gas hooked up.

So some of those wells were not producing
so the volumes then relative to what they are now, we're
talking about an apples and oranges case now.

Q And as we talk about apples and oranges,
we also would be receiving aﬁy water that would be tendered
or delivered to that well, is that not correct?

A The initial proposal was to -- to prim-
arily contract from Exxon, Gulf, and Yates, who are the pri-

mary operators 1in the area, to get their total volumes
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first.

At that point, if -- if the well could,
with that capacity, with the volumes from the Delaware, then
that would have been the end of the seeking of market.
There would have been no additional market necessary.

Q But it could have been available for
water from other sources.

A Correct.

0 The reason you didn't go forward with
that really is that Yates was objecting to it, isn't that
true?

A That's correct.

o] Now, in coming forward with this pro-
posal, vyou studied the well and the area and it looked like

a good prospect, didn't it?

A For water injection?
Q Yes.
A It appeared to meet criterion necessary,

yes, sir.
Q And at the time that well was proposed,
the four deep wells in Sections 30 and 29 were there.

A Yes, sir.

Q And they were cased exactly as they are

today.

A Correct.
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0 And you had an ownership interest in each

of those wells ==

A Correct.

Q -- at that time.

A Correct.

Q And you didn't see any danger to

wells at that time, did you?

A We

those

recognized danger. We offered to per-

form the type of pressure monitoring that Yates is now pro-

posing.

Q And when you --

A It was unacceptable two years ago.

Q To who?

A We ==~

Q It was unacceptable to Yates.

A To Yates.

Q It was acceptable to you then.

A It was.

Q And it is not acceptable to you today.

A We feel that -- that we have to defer to
Dr. Boneau's engineering expertise and his -- the conditions

that he found that concerned him still exist,

SO we

feel

that he approached this proposal in good faith then and we

recognize and defer to his concerns at that time.

The fact that they're willing to maintain
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pressure now is purely a question of economics; that -- it
is going to be tremendously more expensive going into those
wells and squeeze them than it 1is to put inert fluid in
there and put a valve system to maintain it.
So the question is not one of engineering
integrity, a question of economics, now and then.

Q Now, Mr. Boling, you were interested in
deferring to Mr. -- or Dr. Boneau's expertise two years ago
but you're not interested in doing that today, if I under-
stand your testimony.

A What I said was that two years ago we re-
cognized his concern. We recognize that those same concerns
exist today and that the same solutions that we proposed two
years ago are now —-- that were unacceptable then, are now
acceptable to Yates, and we have a problem understanding
that.

Q And yet your position is diametrically
opposed to that, what it was two years ago, as is Yates.

A We would like to see the wellbores pro-
tected, yes.

0 And yet you're not willing to have them
protected as you proposed to this Division two years ago.

A We would prefer to have them protected in
the most risk-free manner, which would be to squeeze that --

those two wellbores.
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Q My question is you're not agreeable today
to having the wellbores that you're concerned about pro-
tected in the same fashion that you recommended they be pro-
tected two years today, or two years ago, is that correct?

A I would have to defer answering that from
this point of view.

I am an employee of this individual. I
am not a partner. I have no interest in that well. I have
no interest other than an employee-employer relationship in
his operation and I don't feel I'm qualified to make a
statement about what might or might not affect his future
business condition about what's acceptable on that well and
what's not.

Q In that regard are you qualfied to test-
ify as to what sort of protection needs to be provided for
those wells?

A On the basis of my experience in the area
I feel 1 am, yes, sir.

Q And so you're today recommending that
certain things be done that are inconsistent =-- be done by
Yates that are inconsistent with what your employer recom-
mended two years ago.

A I -- 1 believe that -- I am suggesting
that Yates follow their own criterion as they set out two

years ago. Yes, sir,.
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Q But not what they see as unnecessary 1in
the well today based on their current knowledge of the
situation.
A That's correct.
Q Now, 1if your application, or if the ap-
plication of Boling had been approved two years ago, you

would have had a commercial well out there.

A That's correct.

0 It would have been a disposal well.

A That's correct.

Q It would have been available to Yates for

disposal of produced water from the Delaware.

A Correct.

Q You would have been charging them a fee
for the disposal.

A Correct.

MR. CARR: Thank you. 1 have

no further questions.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. PADILLA:

Q Mr. Boling.
A Yes.
Q The question remains that the standards

that Yates used two years ago have not been down-graded by
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themselves, is that corrct?

A I1'd say that the economic considerations
have changed for them since we have changed positions. Two
years ago the solutions that they're now proposing, that
we're now proposing -- that we proposed, were unacceptable
because they had no economic interest, and the fact that we
were willing to go to the lengths to -- to put this pressure
maintenance system together today as a solution, the least
cost solution to their problem, it's become acceptable to
them.

Q Yates has the -- is the operator of the
wells in Section 29, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do they have the lion's share of the
production in those wells?

A I do not know the interest breakdown in
those two wells.

I'ts normal that the greatest working
interest owner in a project is the operator, though.

0 Is it still your opinion, Mr. Boling,
that as to wells in Section 30, that your override -- well,
Boling's override may be impaired?

A I believe that -- that it certainly could
be impaired in the "EP" No. 4, and I'm -- in Section 30, and

I believe that the same possibility for harm to the wellbore
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exists in the "DC" No. 1 in 29.
MR. PADILLA: I don't believe I
have any further questions, Mr. Examiner.
MR. CARR: I have just one.

MR. CATANACH: Mr. Carr.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

Q Mr. Boling, you testified about certain
things that the largest interest owner in a well normally
undertakes.

Do you happen to know what percentage in-
terest Yates owns in any of these wells?

A I do not, no, sir.

Q And would you be surprised to learn it's
as low as 15 percent?

A No, I would not.

Q Thank you.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CATANACH:
0 Mr. Boling, you indicated there were some
potential Bone Springs -- or there were some Bone Springs
producers in the area?

A Yes, sir.
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Q Would you point those out for me?
A On the map, Exhibit One, in the location
immediately northwest of the "EP" No. -- in Section 30, the

northwest northwest of 30 there is a well marked 7, a gas
well. That well is a gas well currently producing -- or has
productive capacity -- ability to produce out of the Bone
Springs at approximately 5000 feet.

The majority of the Bone Springs oil pro-
duction is to the southeast in Section 1; the east half east
half of Section 2; north half of Section 12, in Township 20
-- 20, 29, which is to the southeast.

Now, northwest, north -- yeah, northwest
of the No. 7 Well in Section 24, there to the northwest,
there are several deep gas wells up there that penetrated
the Bone Springs. They -- none of those wells have been at-
tempted. No completion attempt has been made in those wells
but they appear on the geophysical logs to have the same
characteristics, log characteristics, that the wells down in
Sections 1 and 2 possess that are currently productive in
oil.

I might point out that on the "DC" 1, the
log that I included, at 5100 feet is the zone that cor-
relates to the Bone Spring production.

0 Mr. Boling, I'm a little curious as to

why you did not show up at the first hearing for a pressure
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maintenance project in this well.
A I have no answer to that question. I
don't really know.

Again, vyou know, as I said, in my capa-
city as an employee, I am not privy to all business that my
employer undertakes and nowhere involved in all the business
that my employer undertakes.

I -- I have no answer for that. I don't
know.

Q Thank you.
MR. CATANACH: I have no other
questions of this witness.

MR. CARR: I have just one.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Q Mr. Boling, looking at your Exhibit Num-
ber Two --

A Yes, sir.

Q -- the well, the most southeastern well

A Okay.

Q -- in Section 30, has the numeral 2 and

then hyphen WM after it.

A Yes, sir, uh-huh.
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Q Are you aware that the attempt -- an at-

tempt was recently made to complete that well in the Bone

Spring?

A No, sir.

Q Then you're not aware that it was noncom-
mercial?

A No, sir.

MR. CARR: That's all.

MR. CATANACH: Mr. Carr, will
you give me that location again?

MR. CARR: 1It's the southeast-
ernmost well in Section 30, directly southeast of the pro-

posed disposal well.

It's depicted on Boling Exhibit

Number Two; it has the numeral 2-WM after it.

MR. CATANACH: Are there any
other questions of the witness?

If not, he may be excused.

Is there anything further in
this case?

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, I'd
like to move that this application be dismissed at this time
on the basis that this really -- and on the basis of Mr.

Boneau's testimony =-- that this is really a pressure main-

tenance case.
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It's improperly advertised, as
far as I can tell. The true intent of the application and
the injection of water in this well is for a pressure main-
tenance project.

MR. CARR: Mr. Catanach, in re-
sponse to that, 1I'd like to ask you to recall that when Mr.
Padilla on cross asked Mr. Boling -- asked Dr. Boneau if in
fact this wasn't a pressure maintenance case, Dr. Boneau's
answey was that the people at Yates talked and they had to
get -- come up with something to handle the water they had
out in this area.

It 1is a salt water disposal
case but we don't deny there'll be, we believe, pressure
maintenance benefits that come from it.

It was docketed as a pressure
maintenance application in the first instance. After meet-~
ing with you we readvertised it as a salt water disposal,
but we have never pretended this was only fish or fowl.
Both benefits are there to us and the motion should be
denied.

MR. CATANACH: If there isn't
anything further in Case 88 ==

MR. CARR: Are you going to
rule on the motion, Mr. Examiner?

Mr. Padilla has move that the
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application be dismissed.

MR. CATANACH: 1'11 have to
deny Mr. Padilla's motion at this time.

MR. CARR: I have a brief
closing.

MR. CATANACH: Thank you, Mr.
Carr.

MR. PADILLA: I do, too, if Mr.
Carr is going to close.

Mr. Examiner, this is still a
pressure maintenance project and whether or not Yates can do
it is something outside the scope of this hearing.

The fact remains that -- and
Dr. Boneau testified that in effect they're running a pres-
sure maintenance project, but more than that, this is a --
our case is based on waste.

I don't see how you <can get
away with salt water disposal regulations and we've seen a
lot of recent activity on salt water disposal as far as reg-
ulations from the 0Oil Conservation Division are concerned.

The intent of those regqulations
is to isolate and segregate zones within wellbores. It's
clear that this is not going to happen in the "EP" No. 4 and
the "DC" No. 1 Wells.

Admittedly the "DC" No. 1 Well
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is =-- may be within the circle, it may be or may not be
within the circle, but it certainly will be (not clearly un-
derstood) within the circle.

Standards, they at least gave
uses that obviously are being used to their advantage at
this point, considering their failure to make a waiver on
Mr. Boling's application two years ago. 1 suppose that you
could characterize our opposition in this case as sour
grapes but you really have to take this as what's good for
the goose is good for the gander, and we're not -- the requ-
lations are there and they have to be complied with.

In our opinion Yates' standard
of care for this well is not good encugch and it does not
comply with those regulations and the attempt to seek an ap-
plication for salt water disposal to segregate and prevent
contamination of fresh water in this case, particularly, to
prevent waste of potential hydrocarbons within the wellbore.

MR. CARR: Mr. Catanach, I'm
going to resist, following comments about apples and oranges
and what's good for the goose is good for the gander, and
sour grapes, I'm going to resist opening this by reminding
you that a rolling stone gathers no moss.

What we've got here is a situa-
tion where we have got a water problem. We've brought an

application before you for a partial pressure maintenance
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. project because admittedly there will be pressure benefit

from the disposal of water in the subject well.

There's also a water problem
and we've got to do something with it and we're proposing to
do something that will result in an economic way to get rid
of certain Delaware water that's going to increasé produc-
tion from wells in the area by, hopefully, 500 barrels a
day.

We submit that our application
shows that if granted waste will be prevented. There is no
evidence that refutes this in this recérd.

Mr. Boling is unhappy. He's

unhappy because he thought he'd found a way to dispose of

produced water by acquiring a lease and rights to a wellbore

and he talked to Yates and Yates didn't think it was a very

good idea. They'rerthe operator of the wells offsettihg the
property, and yet Mr. Boling never followed up;  he never
brought an application before you. |

He did, however, come back and
talk with Mr. Stamets, and Mr{lBoling and Mr. Stamets agreed
that puttinglﬁluid in the annuiar spaée and putting a gauge
on the surface of these wells, thét they could monitor them
sufficiently so tﬁat.they could exercise =-- so that the Com-
mission's authority to protect the hydrocarbons from being

damaged by water influx, that that could be handled aﬁd the
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danger could be avoided.

But now they want to come back
when we have another well and another situation and they
want to object to the same sort of precautions being taken
in the very same wells in the very same condition they were
two years ago.

This isn't the same situation
that was presented two years ago. We are not proposing a
commercial waterflood or a water disposal project. We're
talking about taking water from Delaware wells immediately
offsetting the injection well and putting it right back in
the Delaware. This is a very different fact situation than
what was presented to you.

We have proposed to you a way
to monitor the other wells that will be -- certainly meets
the standard that they agreed to two years ago and we submit
is adequate to fully protect all interest owners in these
wells.

We think that the only way for
you to carry out your statutory duties of preventing waste
and protecting the rights of all interest owners in this
area is to grant the application of Yates Petroleum, Incor-

porated.

MR. CATANACH: Thank you, Mr.

Carr.
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advisement.

Is there anything further

50

in

If not, it will be taken under

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY
CERTIFY the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il
Conservation Division (Commission) was reported by me; that
the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of

the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

I do hereby certify that the foregoing 1
a complele record of the proceedings in

the Examiner hearing of Case No, &89 .
heard by me on fyre /> 1986 .
 Doweid B e 4

Oil Conservation Division

,» Examiner
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APPLIFATXON FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INJECY

I. Purpose:

DSecondary Recovery m Pressure Haintenance D Dinposal D Storage

Application qualifies for adminiscrative approval? yes no

II.  Operator: _ Yates Petroleum Corporation 5

Address:

207 S. 4th Street; Artesia, N.M. 88210 |

Contact party: _ David Lanning Phone: _(505) 748-1331

111. Well data: Complete the data required on the reverse side of this form for each well

proposed for injection. Additional sheets may be attached if necessary.

Iv. Is this an expansion of an existing project? Dyes mno
If yes, give the Division order number authorizing the project ) .

v. Attach a map that identifies all wells and leases within two miles of any proposed
injection well with a one-half mile radius circle drawn around each proposed injection

well?  This circle identifies the well's area of review.

¢ VI. Attach a tabulation of data on all wells of public record within the area of review which
penetrete the proposed injection zone. Such data shall include a description of each
well's type, construction, date drilled, location, depth, record of completion, and
a schematic of any plugged well illustrating all plugging detail.

vil. Attach data on the proposed operation, including:

1.
2.
¢ ,.
A.

S.

Proposed sverage and maximum daily rate and volume of fluids to be injected;

Whether the system is open or closed; .

Proposed average and maximum injection pressure;

Sources and an appropriate analysis of injection fluid and compatibility with
the receiving formation if other than reinjected produced water; and

1f injection is for disposal purposes into a zone not productive of oil or gas
at or within one mile of the proposed well, attach a chemical analysis of
the disposal zone formation water (may be measured or inferred from existing
literature, studies, nearby wells, etc.).

*Vv1Il. Attach appropriate geological data on the injection zone including appropriate lithologic
detail, neological name, thicknass, and depth. Give the geologic name, and depth to
bottom of all underground sources of drinking water (aquifers containing waters with
total dissolved solids conceritrations of 10,000 mg/l or less) overlying the proposed
injection zone as well as anv such source known to be immediately underlying the
injection interval.

IX. Describe the proposed stimulation program, if any.

*  X. Attach spptepriate logging and test data on the well. (If well logs have been filed
with the Division they need not be resubmitted.)

*+ XI. Attsch a chemical analysis of fresh water from two or more fresh water wells (if
svailable and producing) within one mile of any injection or disposal well showing
location of wells and dates samples were taken.

X11. Applicants for disposal wells must make an affirmative statement that they have
examined available geologic and engineering data and find no evidence of open faults
or any other hydrologic connection between the, disposal zone and any underground
source of drinking water.

XI11I. Applicants must complete the "Proof of Notice" section on the reverse side of this form.

X1v. Certification

I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledqe and belief.

Name:

Title Engineer

vavid L. Lanning

Signature:lljﬂ/%/\/%{((mj Date: D.('(';’.f,[/&é' /3 /78S

7 —

¢ If the information required under Sect s VI, VIII, X, and XI above has been prcviously
submitted, it nced net be duplicated and resubmitted. Plcase show the date and circumstance

of the carlier submittal.
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FORIY C-108 . Side 2

111, MELL DATA

Ae The
The
(1)
(2)

(3

(4)

folluwing well data must be submitted far each injection well covered by this applicatioa.
dala must bLe Loth in tabular ands schemalic farm and shall) include:

Lease name; Well No.; location by Section, Township, and Ranqe; and footaqe
location within the section.

Luch casing str{nq vsed with its size, setting depth, sacks of cement used, hole
sise, top of cement, and how such top was detecrmined.

A description of the tubing to be used including its size, lining material,” and
sctting depth. . .

The name, model, and sctting depth of the packer used or a description of any other
seal system or assembly used. .

Division District offices have supplies of Viell Data Sheets which may be used or which
may be usecd as models for this purpose. Applicants for several identical wells may
submit 2 "typical data sheet™ rather than submitting the data for each well.

~ %,

B. The following must be submitted for each jnjection well covered by this application. All
jtems must be addressed for the initial well. Responses for additional wells need be shown
only when different. Information shown on schematics nced not be repeated.

(1)
(2)
3
(4)

(s)

XJV.

The name of the injection formation and, if applicable, the field or pool name.
The injection interval and whether it is perforated or open-hole.
State if the well was drilled for injection or, if not, the original purpose of the well.

Give the depths of any other perforated intervals and detail on the sacks of cement or
bridge plugs used to seal off such perforations.

Give the depth to and name of the next higher and next lower oil or qgas zone in the
area of the well, if any.

PROOF OF NOTICE

All applicants must furnish proof that a copy of the application has been furnished, by
certified or registered mail, to the owner of the surface of the land on which the well
is to be located and to each leasehold operator within one-half mile of the well location.

Where an application is subject to administrative approval, 2 proof of publication nust
be submitted. Such proof shall consist of a copy of the legal advertisement which was
published in the county in which the well is located. The contents of such advertisement
must include:

(1) The n:-e,-address, phone number, and contact party for the applicant;
(2) the intended purpose of the injection well; with the exact location of dingle
. wells or the section, township, and range location of multiple wells;"
(3) the formation name and depth with expected maximum injection rates and pressures; and
(4) @a notation that irterested parties must file objectioné or requests for hearing with
the 0il Conservation Division, P, 0, Box 2088, Santa fe, New Mexico 87501 within 15
days. . .
NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON THE APPLICATION UNTIL PROPER PROOF OF NOTICE HAS BEEN
SUBHITTED. :
NOTICE: Surface owners or ofiset operators must file any objections or rcquests for heoring

of sdministrative aoplications within 15 days from the date this application was
mailed to them.

N



JHALCTION i1l DATA Wity

Yates Petroleum Corporation Stonewall “YE™ State
TTOFLRATIN TCALT
#1 1650° FSL & 1980' FEL 30 20S 28€
NG, OUTAGL LOUCATION ZTCTTON TOuNGIIF RANGL
Schemntic Tabular Dala
T . Surface Caaing
J L 13 3/8" Size __13 3/8 . Cemented with _ 550 nx.
543* 550 yoc Syrface feet dctermined by Circulated
sx (circ.) D —— _—

Hole sfze 17 1/2¢

Intcrmndiate Cnsing

Size 8 5/8 o Cemented with 900 ax.
voc _ Surface fect detcrmined by Circulated

Hole sire 12 1/4

8 5/8" 2415*

ZL N 900 sx (circ.)Lonq string
Packer @ SLS Size 5 1/2 . temented with 790 3x.
2500° T 2595-2732" - .
1 Toc _ 2000 feet detcrmincd by Calculation
: Hole size 7 7/8" 7
:; Total depth 4950' v
;# 3677-3685" Injection interval
2595 feet to 3685 feet
(gg;lg;g;gi ot open-hole, indicalc which)
5 1/2" 4950"
Z 750 sx :
Tubing size 2 3/8" lincd with Plastic set {n s

(mutcrial)

Baker AD-1 Ten;jQP {or equivalent) pocker ot 2500 " feet
brand and modcl

(or describe any other cosing-tubing scal).

Other Dato

1. WNome of the injection lormation Delaware

2. MWame of ficld or Pood (if applicable) __Avalon

3. lIs this a new well drilled for injection? /77 Yes IXT %o

1f no, for what purpose wos the well originally drilled? Producer

4. Hag Lhe welld ever been perfarated i1n any alher sonels)?  Liszt all such perforated intervals
ond give plugging detail (sacka af cement or bridge (-lug(s) used) No

-
.

Give the depth ‘u and name of any everlying ond/ae anderlyirtg ail ar qes soneqa (panla) in
a

thin uren. Sadladar Yates - 600'; Avalon Bone Springs - 4900'; Avalon Wolfcemp -
8600'; Burton Flat Atoka - 10,500'; Burton Flat Morrow - 11,000'




INIECTION WELL DAIA sHEeT (WELL'S CURRENT STATUS)

__o%'tqejml‘?etroleum Corporation ' St%newan "YE“:"State .
.41 1650 FSL & 1980° FEL 30 205 28E
[ (YT TOUTAGL CUCATTON SECTION TG RANGL
Schemnatlc . Tabular Data .
-1 ) Surfsco Casing .
AJ L; 13 3/8% Sizo 13 3/8 " Ccmcétcd with 550 8Xe
: :::;‘:32‘:?32.)'1“ Surface feet dgtcmine& by circulated
llole size 17 172"
- i = Intermedtate Cua!ng.
- Size 8 5/8 » Cemented with 900 nxe
toc _ Surface feet determined by Circulated

8 5/8" 241&‘ Hole size 12 1/4%

44¥ F :& 900 sx (circ.)Long strinq
oy 2 e size __ 5 1/2 *  Cemented-with _ 750
] . : roc 2000 feet detcraincd by calculation
Hole size 7 7/8"
CIBP @ " Total depth 4950

¢ e
3610 *  3677-3685"

5 172" 4950°
2 N, 750 sx .

-



PART V C-108
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PART VI C-108 ,
DETAILS OF WELLS WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE OF PROPOSED INJECTION WELL

SPUD COMPLETION
WELL NAME & LOCATMN DATE DATE TYPE 10 CONSTRUCTIGH COMPLET!ON RECORD
federal DS #1 \\\\\1\ 8-28-74 11-01-74 .Abn, 670" 8 5/8" 285'/200 sx Released to rancher for water well.
29-205-28E Temporarily abandoned.
990* FSL & 330" FWL : =
RS
Federal DC #1 Re-Spud 9-02-78 Gas 070 640° 8 5/8" 285'/200 mxﬁms Perf. 10,524-10,634', A/1500 gal.
29-205-28E 4-16-78 5-14-84 Shut-In 11,540¢ 13 3/8" 585'/550 sx Sqz. 106”4-10634"
1980' FSL & 660° FWL < B 5/8" 2845'/1840 sx R/C 11227-11276', A/2500 gal.
qup\& 172" 11,495'/650 sx
Stonewall WM State #1 2-16-83 6-02-83 0il 4,953’ 20" 40'/set Perf. 2587-2680', A/3000 gal.
30-205-28E Producer 10 3/4* 545'/500 sx SWF 40000 gal. + 520004
S60* FSL & 1980' FEL 8 5/8" 2485'/1350 sx
5 172" 4953'/700 sx
Stonewal) WM State #2 9-20-83 8-07-84 Gas 5,450° 13 3/8" 546°'/550 sx PB OH 5216', A/2000 gal.
30-205-28E Shut-In 8 5/8" 2410'/1050 sx  SWF 40000 gal. + 80000#
480' FSL & 990* FEL 5 172" 4960'/750 sx
Stonewall WM State #3 6-14-83 7-22-83 0il 4,865°* 13 3/8" 545'/650 sx Perf, 2530-2622°, 3422-3602*
30-205-28E Shut-In 8 5/3" 2470'/550 sx A/15500 gal., SWF 27000 gal, + 1621 MCF N2 +
330' FSL & 1980° FuL 5 172" 4864'/500 sx 1175004
Stonewall WM State #4 8-29-83 11-28-83 01} 4,866° 13 3/8" 535'/500 sx Perf. 2524-3671', A/4500 gal.
30-205-28E Producer 8 5/8* 2642'/1300 sx  SWF 36000 gal. + 450004, A/7000 gal.
330° FSL & 990° FWL 5 172" 4860'/750 sx SWF 40000 gal. + 52000#
Stonewall WM State 5 9-15-83 11-10-83 o} 4,900" 13 3/8" 535°/600 sx Perf, 3360-3367'. 3487-3515°, 3570-3576'
uo-mmm.nmm , Shut-In 8 5/8" 2404'/1355 sx  A/10000 gal., Frac 10000 gal. wtr, + 9000 gal..
1650° FSL & 1980 FuL 5 172" 4900'/700 sx  Meth + 70000 gal. N2 Foam + 910004
Stonewall WM State #6 11-04-83 12-27-83 01i1 . 4,860' 20" 40'/set Perf. 3349-3527', A/8500 gal.
30-205-28E Producer 13 3/8% 535'/550 sx SWF 60000 gal. + 78000¢#

1650 FSL & 990 FuwL

8 5/8* 2410'/80Q sx
5 1/2" 4860'/80Q sx

K




DETAILS OF HELLS
Page -2-

Well NAME & LOCATICON

Stonewall EP State Com #]
30-205-28€
1980° FNL & 1980 FWl

Stonewall EP State Com #4
30-20S-28E
1980* FNL & 660°' FEL

Stonewall EP State #5
30-205-28E
2310' FHL & 990° FWL

Stonewall EP State #8
30-205-28E
2310° FNL & 1980 FWL

Yates Federal C #1
31-205-28¢E
660* FNL & 1980* FWL

" Yates Federal C #3
31-.208-28E
660°' FNL & 1980°' FEL

Yates Federal C #4
31-205-28E
660' FNL & 660° FEL

SPUD
CATE TYPE
7-17-75 9-25-75 Gas
Producer
5-28-78 7-20-78  Gas
R/C 10-19-81 Produzer
11-20-83 3-14-84 oil
Shut-In
2-26-84 4-04-84 011
Producer
3-25-82 6-19-82 Gas
Producer
9-21-82 10-20-82 oNn
Producer
12-01-82 1-06-83 oMl
: Producer

»

T2

11,478'

LONSTRUCT!

13 3/8"
8 5/8"

D5 172"
4

11,5872'

13 3/8"

v 8 5/8%

uw%\m 1/72¢

4,870

5,300°

11,470°

4,702

-4,701°

13 3/8"
8 5/8"
51/2%

13 3/8"
8 5/8"
5172

13 3/8%
9 5/8%

612'/550 sx
2799'/1650 sx
11,380°'/1300 sx

626°/500 sx
2800'/1840 sx
11,525'/475 sx

553'/500 sx
2420'/1600 sx
4870'/800 sx

540'/425 sx
2404' 7950 sx
5303'/750 sx

584°'/950 sx
3164'/985 sx

7" 10,395°/550 sx
5" 9901-11,467'/160 sx

8 5/8" 605'/425 sx
§ 1/2" 4702*/1050 sx

8 5/8" 618'7400 Mn .
5 1/2* 4701'/1050 sx

COMALETICN RICORD

R ASRLA S A At A

Perf. 11250-11258"', Natural 9/75
Perf. 8880-8908" 9/175
Perf. 11054-11226°*, A/4000 gal.

Sqz. 8880-8908' 7/82

Perf. 11136-11181", Natural
Perf. 10553-10575"
Perf. 4336-434€', A/1500 gal,

Perf, 4252-430¢', A/4000 gal,

Perf. 4142-4183', A/3500 gal.

frac 70000 gal. 70% Foam + 975004
Perf. 3361-3730', A/10000 gal.

Frac 160000 gal, 75% Foam + 222000#

Perf, 3384-3688', A/6700 gal.
Frac 60000 gal, 75% Foam + 195000#

Perf. 11040-11110', Natural

Perf. 3400-3608', A/6000 gal.

SWF 23000 gal, + 1060004, CIBP @ 3350' w/

30' cmt,

Perf. 2546-2626', Frac 64000 gal, 75% Foam +

680004
Sqz. 2546-2626', CO to 3900'
Prod. thru 3400-3608'

Perf. 2574-2818'
SWF 78000 gal. + 102000#



DETAILS OF WELLS
Page =3-

WELL NAME & LOCATION

Yates Federal C #17
31-205-28t
760 FNL & 1980' FWL

SPUD COMPLETION:

DATE DATE TYPE

8-28-83 9-19-83 Qil
Producer

10

3,897

CONSTRUCTION

13 3/8* 606°'/1050 sx
8 5/8" 2482'/930 sx
5 1/2" 3887'/775 sx

COMPLETION RECORD

Perf. 3562-3626', A/2500 gal., SWF 32000 gal.
+ 340004

CIBP @ 3500° w/30' cmt.

Perf. 2568-2605', A/2500 gal., Frac 32000 gal.
75% Foam + 340004

AN



VII.

VIII.

IX.

- XI.

~Underg[ound Sources of Drinking Water.

FORM C-108 SUPPLEMENT
STONEWALL “YE" STATE #1

Proposed Qperation.
This application is for the conversion of the Stonewall "“YE" State
well No. 1 from a producer to an injection well for the purpose of
pressure maintenance in the Avalon Delaware pool.

Data on the proposed operation include:

(1) The average injection rate will be approximately 400
BWPD and the maximum rate will be 1000 BWPD. The total
volume of injected water is approximately 2,000,000
bbl.

(2) A closed water system will be used. £50

(3) The maximum injection pressure will be,]35’Esi
(.2 psi/ft.). Higher pressures will be utilized
if necessary, contingent upon the NMOCD's acceptance
of step-rate injectivity tests.

(4) The proposed injection water is produced formation
water from the Delaware formation. A water analysis
is attached (see Attachment 1).

(5) Not applicable.

Geological Data on the Injection Zone.

Water will be injected into two porous intervals of the Delaware
formation which are productive of 0il and gas. The Delaware
formation in the Avalon pool is approximately 2300 feet thick and
the top of the Delaware sand is at approximately 2550' (=~ 700 feet
SEA LEVEL elevation). The Delaware formation is primarily a light

gray to tan, very fine grained, and loosely consolidated sandstone.

The only known source of fresh water in the area of concern occurs
in the Rustler formation at depths up to approximately 250'.

No stimulation program is proposed.

Well logs have been filed with the Division district office in
Artesia.

The only fresh water well in the area, located in Sec.29-205-28E,
990' FSL & 330' FWL, is not producing.
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tachment 1

Phone (505) 746-6100

P.0.Box 423
Artesia, N. M, 88210

WATER ANALYSIS REPORT
Company .. Yates Petroleum Corp, Date_ 4-26-83
_FiedZ___ Delaware County__Eddy State ___N. M.
Lease and Well No. Stonewall WM #1 Prod. Formation
_Source of Sample wellhead
Sample of Prod. WaterXX Inj. Water Other(]
4-26-83 Analyst N. Weed

Date Collected

WATER ANALYSIS PATTERN
(NUMBER BESIDE ION SYMBOL INDICATES me/!* SCALE UNIT)

Na® 20 15 10 s 0 3 10 15 20~
T 171 BN JNE I S N B R N SN N S S RN RN B Y ENA S N E S S N SN St S S S A B N B 4
.C-” L1 Pt | pr vl | I | Pty tHCoy
| T L L T L I I L O L B B O B AL B L L
Mg** [ N I A O S A T O N O O O trrt el et br e bl tsogl
T iVt rrrifrrrrfrirrrqrrrrr|rrraprrit -
Fe Lttt bttt b v bt ber b terrrtrrgy leos
Dissolved Solids —
Constituent ;N MG/L (PPM) EPM - - T I Il ST
Calcium______ 21,920 mg/1 1096 ‘bh_~ 8.0
Magnesium 28,080 mq/1} 4761 Sp. Gravity
Sodium -
tron -
‘Chloride 107,000 mq/1 3014
Bicarbonate -
Carbonate 408 mq/1 14 -
Sulfate 1,550 mq/] 32
Total Hardness 80,000 mg/1
Total Dissolved Solids 188,958 mg/!
Hydrogen Sulfide 0
Oxygen
‘emark.sz ’ " :“" Lo W e Wt ; SIS
KCL = 0 ' '




Form C-108 Supplement
Stonewall "YE" State #1
Page -2-

XII. Yates petroleum Corporation has examined available geologic and
engineering data and finds no evidence that there is any hydrologic
connection between the Delaware zone and any fresh water aquifer
in the area.

Iz



PART XIII C-108

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR :
AUTHORIZATION TO INJECT FOR PRESSURE :
MAINTENANCE IN THE AVALON DELWARE :
FIELD, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO :

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF EDDY )

The ungirs1gned, being first duly sworn, upon oath, states
that on the /31 day of Decem , 1925, the undersigned did
mail in the United States Post 0ff1ce at Artes1a New Mexico, a true
copy of the Application for Authorization to InJect to the fo]lowing
named surface owner and offset operators within a one-half mile radius
of the subject well, in a securely sealed, certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid envelope addressed to the following
named parties:

State of New Mexico
Commissioner of Public Lands
-~ P. 0. Box 1148
-~ Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

Exxon Co., U.S.A.
Box 1700
Midland, TX 79702

Mesa Petroleum Co.
““um 1, Box 1432
w‘ aR, Amarillo, TX 79101

: ?;Y;Slyyﬁilyu{ B /4{2%2&271::¥f5%%52215c¢

_ ‘ ~David L. Lanning
AR AR U
'3;9_&2‘ , SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TQ before me this __/_3_:_“day of Decemben ,

My Commission expires:

1/31/ 99 | 609? 2
P Neadamy DAY ZD




